
From: Travis Kester
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG); Lee, Catherine (REG)
Cc: Arntz, John (REG); Kuzina, Nataliya
Subject: RE: 8.6 Ballot Proofs
Date: Friday, August 7, 2020 11:30:42 AM

Thank you, Tisa! I’ve provided this information to the team and I’ll check schedules to see about
setting a quick meeting up.
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Kuzina, Nataliya <nataliya.kuzina@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 8.6 Ballot Proofs
 
Hi Travis,
I have attached our comments for the 8.06 ballot templates. Overall, we are feeling good about how they are
looking! Our comments were more about alignment and text spacing, which are likely cropping up because of
the font change.
I think our largest concern right now is making sure that the State Assembly Member contest on the Spanish
ballot makes it back onto the first page.
At this point, we would still definitely like to have a meeting with you all as these changes are being
implemented. We are hoping that this is the last in the finalizing of the templates.
As always, please let me know if anything needs clarification.
Best,
Tisa Ambrosino
Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 48
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-4375
sfelections.org

  
Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey.
 
From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 1:48 PM
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

<catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Kuzina, Nataliya <nataliya.kuzina@sfgov.org>
Subject: 8.6 Ballot Proofs
 

 

Hi All,
 
Thank you for your continued patience. The updated proofs can be found at the following link:
 
https://dvsfileshare.dominionvoting.com/?
ShareToken=4BBA2FC420C150B963265E220DBC4CBED773361A
 
Please review and let us know your feedback on the change log. A few other notes for this round –
 
1. The translations of the Proposition have been generated using Google Translate. This means that
the text is very likely incorrect as well as the formatting, but is only acting as a placeholder until we
receive certified content.
2. The Proposition will be on card 3 and only one example is provided per language as they are the
same across all ballots in each language.
3. We removed Voter Nominated text from the BOE Contest.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, thanks!
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

mailto:catherine.lee1@sfgov.org
mailto:john.arntz@sfgov.org
mailto:nataliya.kuzina@sfgov.org
https://dvsfileshare.dominionvoting.com/?ShareToken=4BBA2FC420C150B963265E220DBC4CBED773361A
https://dvsfileshare.dominionvoting.com/?ShareToken=4BBA2FC420C150B963265E220DBC4CBED773361A
http://www.dominionvoting.com/

